From: Alison Sykora

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Kieran <fyi-request-22662-4bf31426 @requests.fyi.org.nz>
Subject: RE: OIA response

Kia ora Kieran

For Semester 1 2023, 38% of applicants for the Bachelor of Health Science (Physio) were given an
opportunity to study (offer of place). This is a similar rate as in previous semesters.

Regards
Alison

From: Kieran <fyi-request-22662-4bf31426 @requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 6:01 PM

To: Alison Sykora <alison.sykora@aut.ac.nz>

Subject: Re: OIA response

Dear Alison Sykora,

My apologies, it seems that | have made a mistake in my initial request. | meant to ask about the
acceptance rate for Bachelor of Health Science (Physiotherapy) program and not the honours
program. Will you be able to provide that as well?

Yours sincerely,

Kieran

Kia ora
Please find attached response to your OIA request.
Nga mihi

Alison
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Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy
and copyright policies:

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2Fofficer

s&data=05%7C01%7Csavita.bhaskaran%40aut.ac.nz%7C3476¢75754c3420eaaa208db62dfb009%7C

5e022cal15c044f878db7d588726274e3%7C1%7C0%7C638212485085343199%7CUnknown%7CT

WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil61k1haWwiL CIXVCI6Mn0%

3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VLAFKkwBKDfsV4cfODVY4e0ZJPIzUuh1swCMVhh52AmA%

3D&reserved=0


https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&data=05%7C01%7Csavita.bhaskaran%40aut.ac.nz%7C3476c75754c3420eaaa208db62dfb009%7C5e022ca15c044f878db7d588726274e3%7C1%7C0%7C638212485085343199%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VLAFkwBKDfsV4cfODVY4eoZJPlzUuh1swCMVhh52AmA%3D&reserved=0
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

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link
to us from your organisation's OlIA or LGOIMA page.




